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Alan Hedge

From: jmfvi [jmfvi@negia.net]
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 10:53 AM
To: ah29@cornell.edu
Subject: FW: Joseph  M. Fabregas VI Design Engineer Job : Ergonomics - Human Factors -  User 

Interface  ThinkEnergyGroup.com

FYI.  Please pass along to anyone that may be interested. 
 

Joseph M. Fabregas VI ‘94 
Fabregas Design Services 
77 Lenox Road 
Athens, GA  30606 
(706)296-8051 (work/cell) 
jmfvi@negia.net 

From: ThinkJobs [mailto:ThinkJobs@ThinkEnergyGroup.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 8:42 PM 
To: JMFVI@NEGIA.NET 
Subject: Joseph M. Fabregas VI Design Engineer Job : Ergonomics - Human Factors - User Interface 
ThinkEnergyGroup.com 
 

 

HOME |  ENGINEERING JOBS |  POWER PLANT JOBS |  ENERGY JOBS |  TECHNICAL JOBS |  CONTRACT JOBS  
  

  

 
Hello again! Since you last visited our site (ThinkEnergyGroup.com), we have recently received 
a job from one of our clients that could be a potential fit for your background, or for someone 
you know. Please read the following and apply accordingly: 
 
Position: Analyst - Ergonomics 
Priority: HIGH 
Job #: 74989GFP 
 
Apply to this Job Now. Or for more information click here. 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
To see other Design Engineer jobs click here. 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
$1000 Referral - send this job to a friend 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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JOB DESCRIPTION: 
A great contract opportunity for a Human Factors Engineer in Northern VA. Client specializes in combat 
vehicles and systems and they are aggressively seeking the right candidate. Responsibilities will be analyzing, 
creating, and communicating user workflows, wireframes, visual design treatments, site navigation and 
architecture, and user interface requirements based on a deep understanding of user needs and tasks. Also, 
candidate will use qualitative/quantitative analysis, human factors and usability methodology's, as the basis for 
input into the overall design process. Other responsibilities are to create, maintain, and update UI wireframes 
for use cases/requirements; Document UI specifications for screen designs and work with multi-disciplinary 
engineers throughout the organization to ensure human factors, usability and ergonomics are properly 
considered in the design process, including the advocacy of human factors in the context of cost and schedule 
program constraints. Candidate must have excellent communication skills (written & verbal), experience with 
MIL STD 1472 & MIL HDBK 759 and the ability to conduct hands-on evaluations on combat vehicles, 
including working in semi-confined spaces. The ability to obtain a US Security Clearance is required for this 
position. 
 
Position type: Contract Poss Temp to Perm 
Position location: Woodbridge, VA 
Potential pay up to: 91.52 K $ /Yr  
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
See more Analyst Jobs 
See Analyst Management Jobs 
See Salary Surveys 
 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
More Ways To Search: 
 
Search by Job Title 
 
Search by State 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
Think Resources, Inc. 
225 Scientific Drive 
Norcross, GA 30092 
To send a resume: Resumes@thinkenergygroup.com 
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